DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
WASHINGTON, DC 20224

PRIVACY, GOYERNMENTAL
LIAISON AND DISCLOSURE

February 5, 2014

Elias Agredo-Narvaez
c/o 1080-B East Veterans HWY
Jackson, NJ 08527-9998

Dear Elias Agredo-Narvaez:

| am responding to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated
December 17, 2013 that we received on December 23, 2013.

On January 22, 2014 | asked for more time to obtain the records you requested. | am
still working on your request and need additional time to review the records. | will
contact you by March 5, 2014 if | am still unable to complete your request.

Once again, | apologize for any inconvenience this delay may cause.
If you have any questions please call Disclosure Specialist, Maritza C Travanti,
ID #1000669554, at 213-576-3030 or write to: Internal Revenue Service, Disclosure

Scanning Operation — Stop 93A, PO Box 621506, Atlanta, GA 30362. Please refer to
case number F14360-0032.

Sincerely,

Howtips Soveis
Maritza C Travanti

Disclosure Specialist
Disclosure Office 13



